Andy Stocks

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 May 2022 09:33

To: Andy Stocks

Subject: RE: Daneshill Landfill Site. EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Hi Andy,

Apologies, I've been on leave.

Given we need a wider EA approach to the asbestos screening activity | have referred it to our technical leads. It is in
hand, I'll be in touch when a decision is confirmed.

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

04 Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
mob: 07584 369561
8 katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk

&2 Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

From: Andy Stocks <AndyStocks@caulmert.com>

Sent: 27 April 2022 10:26

To: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Daneshill Landfill Site. EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Hi Katie

| was wondering how the determination of this application is progressing as its been a few months since we
submitted the Schedule 5 response.

Also, just to let you know that Kellie has left Caulmert to join FCC so please send any further communications to me
Thanks

Andy

Caulmert

engineering environmental planning

Caulmert Limited

Andy Stocks



Director of Environment Mobile: 07818 623158
AndyStocks@caulmert.com Direct: 01773 305 041
www.caulmert.com Phone: 01773 749132
Nottingham Office * Strelley Hall, Main Street  Strelley, Nottingham * NG8 6PE * United Kingdom
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If
you are not the intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents
to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caulmert Limited or of

any of its associated companies. Caulmert Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held
liable for any damage caused by them.

Caulmert Limited Registered as a company in Wales and England. Number 06716319. Registered Office: Intec, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, North
Wales, LL57 4FG

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be

accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



